Bob Doda

Journalist bobdoda.com

CONTACT



631-241-3053



bob.doda@yahoo.com



Port Jefferson Station, NY

SKILLS

- Print/Digital Journalism
- Editing/AP Style
- Push alerts
- Team leadership

AWARDS

- NY Emmy nominated
- 5X Long Island Press Award recipient.

EDUCATION

- University of Connecticut, BA political science
- Hofstra University, MA Journalism

HOBBIES

- o Ice Hockey, captain
- Gaming with friends
- Journaling
- Grilling
- Video editina
- Traveling

PROFILE

Two decades of success in print and digital news media in the New York/metropolitan area as a reporter, producer and editor. Managing editor of News12.com. I have a curious nature and an obsessive attention to details.

I lead a team of digital content producers while overseeing copy edits, curating our websites and pushing elite-level alerts right into our audience's pockets.

EXPERIENCE

O Digital Managing Editor

News 12 April 2022 to Present

Collaborates closely with reporters, producers, social media team and department heads on how to get the most out of our digital content

- Leads team of digital and social producers
- Takes charge during breaking news
- Delegates assignments and delivers on deadlines

Senior Digital Producer

News 12 April 2020 to April 2022

Published and shared digital content to the sites under the News 12 umbrella (LI, NJ, CT, BX, BK, WC, HV)

- Worked on multiple award-projects, including Battleground: The Sunrise Fire of 1995 and TWA: 25 Years Later.
- Commanded digital team on the weekends

Digital Producer March 2013 to April 2020

Wrote and published thousands of local news stories

Beat writer/editor-in-chief Oueens Courier March 2010 to Nov. 2012

0

- Developed sources, contributed stories to each weekly edition of our print paper.
- Editor-in-chief of Queensborough Magazine